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TO: Department of Medicine Members

FROM: Dr. Christine Short, Head, Department of Medicine
DATE: August 6, 2020

RE: Central Zone Clinical Portal Access

You may have been experiencing difficulty accessing files in the Central Zone (CZ) clinical
portal. Files were loading slowly. This is a problem with the platform and IMIT is working with
the vendor to solve this.

As a short term solution, the CZ portal will no longer hold archived data (records older than 180
days). Access to these records is still available through Share Portal and One Content, and
preliminary blood work is still available through Millennium. The Central Zone portal will still
function for daily access to short term results, med rec, electronic discharges etc.

Please see the ICT update below for details.
Temporary Solution:

For access to archive data (encounters over 180 days), use the following:

e Share Clinical Portal

o This portal contains the same data as Central Zone portal.

o Note: some functions (Discharge Med Rec/Transfer Med Rec) are not available in
Share.

e One Content

0 This system contains the same data as the Central Zone Portal.

0 Users with access to One Content within Portal automatically have access to One
Content (using their Portal user ids and passwords) that is available via this link
https://ocweb.nshealth.ca

o Note: this system only provides final Lab reports.

e Millennium

o Millennium contains archived preliminary Lab reports that is available via this link
http://cernerweb.cdha.nshealth.ca/ or by contacting the Lab.

o Discharge Med Rec/Transfer Med Rec, eSummary, eHandover and other
functions within the Central Zone Clinical Portal continue to operate as
normal.

Further work is required and will continue. Please continue to watch for additional ICT
updates in your NSHA email.

Sincerely,

Christine Short

CS/jeh
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